VOID SHEET

TO:	License Fee Management Branch	67	
FROM:	RI	102/	
SUBJECT:	VOIDED APPLICATION	may 29287	
Control N	umber: 124287		
Applicant: Loversity of M		soachusetts - Lowell	
Date Void			
Reason for	r void: Chair of	RSC does not need	to be
		use because it is no	
		Before review 20-	
	0 1		
		Rebecca J. Brown	3/7/97
		Signature	/Date
Attachmen Official I Voided I	Record Copy of		
FOR LFMB	USE ONLY		
Final Rev	niew of VOID Completed:		
Re	fund Authorized and processed		1
	Refund Due		VII
Fee	e Exempt or Fee Not Required		
Comments:		Log completed	
		Processed by:	
970707 PDR	70248 970307 ADDCK 03006953		The state of the s
С	PDR	1 (64) 14(1)	
0.3	OFFICIAL F	RECORD COPY ML 10	fam åran ikaar inasig

UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS LOWELL RADIATION SAFETY OFFICE 1 UNIVERSITY AVENUE LOWELL, MA 01854 (508) 934-3372

20-07446-02

February 12, 1997

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I 475 Allendale Road King of Prussia, Pa 19406

Attn: Elizabeth Ullrich

Subject: UML Radiation Safety Committee

This is to inform you that Dr. George Chabot was appointed by Chancellor Hogan as Chairman of the UML Radiation Safety Committee on December 22, 1995. Attached is a copy of Dr. Chabot's resume.

If you need further information regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at (508) 934-3372.

Sincerely yours Warren Church, RSO George E. Chabot

Professor of Radiological Sciences, Department of Pure and Applied Physics

University of Massachusetts Lowell
1 University Avenue
Lowell, Massachusetts 01854

Education:

B.A. Chemistry, Harvard University, 1961

M.S. Ind. Hygiene-Radiological Health, Harvard School of Pub. Health, 1968

Ph.D. Chemistry, University of Lowell, 1985

Employment:

1993-present

University of Massachusetts Lowell, Lowell, MA

Professor of Radiological Sciences

1989-1993

University of Massachusetts Lowell, Lowell, MA

Assoc. Professor of Radiological Sciences

1986-1989

University of Lowell, Lowell, MA

Assist. Professor of Radiological Sciences

1975-1986

University of Lowell, Lowell, MA

Radiation Safety Officer and Adjunct Professor

1970-1975

Lowell Technological Institute, Lowell, MA

Radiation Safety Officer and Adjunct Professor

1969-1970

Lowell Technological Institute, Lowell, MA

Coordinator of Continuing Education Programs in

Radiological Health Technology

1963-1969

U.S. Public Health Service, Winchester, MA; Berkeley, CA

Instructor in Radiological Health; Health Service Officer (Radiochemist)

1961-1963

Arnold, Hoffman & Co., Providence, R.,

Analytical Chemist

Frofessional Activities

Member of AAAS, ACS, E Xi

Fellow of HPS and past member ('89-92) and chair of HPS Res. Comm. ('92)

ABFIP certified 1970; recertified 1982, 1987, 1991, 1994

Board of Directors (1973-75) and past president (1976-77) New England

Chapter HPS

Chair TG4 of NCRP SC 46 (Report 112 of NCRP)

Consultant in health physics to various commercial, medical, industrial, and

government organizations.

Publications: Author or coauthor of more than 40 journal papers, three book chapters, and several technical reports and about 100 presentations at professional scientific meetings.

HETWEEN:		:	
LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT 8	RANCH, ARM	: PROGRAM CODE: 03800	
AND		: STATUS CODE: 0	
REGIONAL LICENSING SECTI	ONS	: FEE CATEGORY: EX 3E	
		: EXP. DATE: 20010430 : FEE COMMENTS: 170.11(A)(4)	
		: DECOM FIN ASSUR REQD: N	
		*************************	: :
LICENSE FEE TRANSMITTAL			
A. REGION Z			
	LOWELL, UNIVER 970220 3006953 124287 20-07446-02	SITY OF	
	AMENDMENT		
AMBUNT: CHECK NO.:			
CHECK NO.:	•		
3. COMMENTS			
REF. 124286.	SIGNED _	Ma. Perlin	
		by	
B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMEN	I BRANCH CCHECK	MHEN ATTENTIONE VOD INTENTERED 17-11	
1. FEE CATEGORY AND AMO	UNT: Ex 3F	170.11(A)(4)	
2. CORRECT FEE PAID. A AMENDMENT RENEWAL LICENSE	PPLICATION MAY	BE PROCESSED FOR:	
3. OTHER	***********		
	SIGNED DATE		
RECEIVED DY LEDCH	1		
Date 3/3/97			
100 may # (97)	Also see		
3/2/a	1		

(FOR LFMS USE)
INFORMATION FROM LTS